
WORKFORCE 

BROWNFIELDS JOB TRAINING GRANTS 
APPLICATIONS FOR JOB TRAINING GRANTS DUE APRIL 20, 2009.  
 
Description:  Provides funding to eligible governmental entities and non-profit organizations to 
provide environmental job training projects that will promote job creation and economic development 
by facilitating the assessment, remediation, or preparation of brownfields sites. Eligible applicants 
must identify and propose to serve a community that currently receives, or has received, financial 
assistance (federal, state, or tribal) for brownfields assessment, revolving loan fund, cleanup, site-
specific work carried out by state or tribal response programs, and/or targeted brownfields 
assessments performed directly by EPA.  
Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants. Funding announcement EPA-ARRA--OSWER-OBLR-JT 
for job training grants is available at http://www.grants.gov for more information.  
 
State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Web Site:  http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/ 
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations    State Government    Tribal Government   
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Environmental Protection Agency 
Federal Contact Name:  Linda Morgan 
Federal Contact Phone:   (312) 886-4747  
Federal Contact E-Mail:  morgan.linda@epa.gov 
Federal Web Site:  http://epa.gov/swerosps/bf/job.htm 
Federal Amount:  $5,000,000.00 

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS - Office of Indian Programs 
 
Description:  Provides funding for workforce development and training programs as well as the 
housing improvement program.  
 
State Agency:  Administration, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Brian Vigue 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-1824  
State Contact E-Mail:  brian.vigue@wisconsin.gov 
Eligible Entities:   Tribal Government   
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Interior, Dept. of the 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doi.gov/bia/index.html 
Federal Amount:  $40,000,000.00 

COMMUNITY SERVICE EMPLOYMENT FOR OLDER AMERICANS 
 
Description:  Provides funding to provide training and assistance with job placement for workers 
over age 55 with significant employment barriers, including disabilities, poor work history, and low 
skills.  
Funding Mechanism:  Formula grant to states. DHS contracts with a variety of agencies, including 
Work Force Investment Boards, area Agencies on Aging, and interfaith organizations, to provide the 
job placement and training.  
 
State Agency:  Health Services, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Monica Snittler 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-9097  
State Contact E-Mail:  monica.snittler@wi.gov 
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/WISE/SENCSEP.HTM 
State Amount:   $2,985,700.00  
Eligible Entities:   Local Government    Non-Profit Organizations   
Responsibility for Implementation:      State  
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Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/seniors/ 
Federal Amount:  $120,000,000.00 

ELECTRICITY DELIVERY AND ENERGY RELIABILITY - Electricity 
and Energy Worker Training 
 
Description:  Provides funds to support worker training related to electricity delivery and energy 
reliability activities that modernize the electric grid; enhance security and reliability of energy 
infrastructure; conduct energy storage research, development, demonstration, and deployment; and 
facilitate recovery from disruptions to the energy supply, and for implementation of programs 
authorized under title XIII of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007.  
Funding Mechanism:  Detailed program information and application materials are not yet available, 
but the funding opportunities announcement (FOA) is expected to be released by March 17th.  
 
State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485  
State Contact E-Mail:  Ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/ 
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Non-Profit Organizations    Other    State Government    Technical 
Colleges   
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Energy, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.oe.energy.gov 
Federal Amount:  $100,000,000.00 

GREEN JOBS - Workforce Training Grants 
 
Description:  Provides funding for worker training and placement in high growth and emerging 
industries. A portion of available funding is for research, labor exchange and job training projects that 
prepare individuals for careers in energy efficiency and renewable energy under the WIA Energy 
Efficiency and Renewable Energy Worker Training Program [Section 171(e)(1)(B) of the Workforce 
Investment Act], as described in the Green Jobs Act of 2007.  
Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants, process not yet specified.  
 
State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485  
State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
State Web Site:  http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/ 
Eligible Entities:   Businesses    Individuals    Other    State Government    Technical Colleges   
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/grants/ 
Federal Amount:  $500,000,000.00 

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (HIT) - Electronic Health 
Record Technology Loan Fund 
 
Description:  Provides funding for grants to establish loan programs for health care providers who 
agree to comply with certain requirements to purchase certified electronic health record (HER) 
technology, train personnel in the use of such technology, upgrade HIT to meet certification criteria 
and improve security.  
Funding Mechanism:  The Office of National Coordinator, US Department of Health & Human 
Services may award competitive grants for loan programs to states or Indian tribes.  
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State Agency:  Health Services, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Denise Webb 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-6767  
State Contact E-Mail:  denise.webb@wi.gov 
Eligible Entities:   State Government    Tribal Government   
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.hhs.gov/healthit 

HEALTH RESOURCES AND SERVICES - Health Professionals Workforce
 
Description:  Provides funding to address health professional workforce shortages. Funds may be 
used to provide scholarships, loan repayments, and grants to training programs for equipment and 
other grants.  
Funding Mechanism:  Unknown at this time.  
 
State Agency:  Health Services, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Anne Dopp 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-7121  
State Contact E-Mail:  anne.dopp@wi.gov 
State Web Site:  http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/localhealth/PrimaryCare/Loan&Scholarship.htm 
 
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal   State  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.nhsc.bhpr.hrsa.gov/applications/lrp/default.htm 
Federal Amount:  $5,000,000,000.00 

RECOVERY ZONE BONDS - Economic Development Bonds 
 
Description:  Provides taxable Governmental Bonds that municipalities can use to spur development 
in areas with significant poverty, unemployment or home foreclosures. Bonds will be used for capital 
expenditures, public infrastructure, public facilities, job training and educational programs.  
Funding Mechanism:  $10 billion total. Each state's share based on job loss formula. Allocation then 
sub-allocated to local municipalities based on job loss formula. Bonds must be issued in 2009 or 
2010. Allocation amounts not yet available.  
 
State Agency:  Commerce, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Steve Sabatke 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 267-0762  
State Contact E-Mail:  steven.sabatke@wi.gov 
Eligible Entities:   Local Government   
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Internal Revenue Service 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.irs.gov/ 
Federal Amount:  $10,000,000,000.00 

TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE (TAA) REAUTHORIZATION - 
Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) Reauthorization 
 
Description:  Serves dislocated workers that are determined eligible due to job loss resulting in shifts 
of production of jobs to other countries, or job loss due to increased imports. The new law expands 
the potential group of workers who could apply for TAA benefits, including those in the service 
industry. There are significant benefits through this program, including retraining, relocation, job 
search assistance, Alternative Trade Adjustment Assistance (ATAA), Health Care Tax Credit (HCTC), 
etc. Through this program, eligible participants in retraining qualify for income supports known as 
extended Trade Readjustment Allowances (TRA), when their State benefits run out.  
Funding Mechanism:  Funds are allocated to State based on formula  
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State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485  
State Contact E-Mail:  Ron.Danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dislocatedworker/worker_info.htm#foreign_competition 
Eligible Entities:   State Government   
Responsibility for Implementation:      State  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/tradeact/ 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AND EMPLOYMENT SERVICES - Re-
Employment Services 
 
Description:  Provides funding for State Unemployment Insurance and Employment Service 
Operations for grants to states under the Wagner-Peyser Act. A a portion of the funding is to be used 
by states for reemployment services for unemployment insurance claimants, including the Integrated 
Employment Service and Unemployment Insurance information technology required to identify and 
serve the needs of Unemployment Insurance claimants.  
Funding Mechanism:  Funds distributed through existing Wagner-Peyser formula grant process, in 
accordance with section 6 of the Wagner-Peyser Act. State Workforce Agencies are eligible 
applicants.  
 
State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485  
State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dislocatedworker/worker_info.htm 
State Amount:   $7,291,549.00  
Eligible Entities:   Other   
Responsibility for Implementation:      State  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/Programs/Wagner_Peyser.cfm 
Federal Amount:  $400,000,000.00 

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION STATE GRANTS - Title 1 Part - B 
 
Description:  Provides additional grant funds to states to support the existing VR State Grant 
Program which provides services to individuals with disabilities to prepare for and engage in gainful 
employment. The additional federal funds will be used to assist individuals who have a physical or 
mental impairment that results in a substantial impediment to employment, who can benefit from 
vocational rehabilitation (VR) services for employment, and who require VR services.  
Funding Mechanism:  Funds are distributed to states and territories based on a formula that takes 
into account population and per capita income to cover the cost of direct services and program 
administration. This is a federal draw program. Wisconsin expends the funds on persons with 
disabilities that have an approved Individualized Plan for Employment (IPE). There is no match 
requirement for the additional federal funds.  
 
State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Charlene Dwyer 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 261-2126  
State Contact E-Mail:  charlene.dwyer@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/jobseek.htm 
State Amount:   $10,000,997.00  
Eligible Entities:   State Government   
Responsibility for Implementation:      State  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Education, Dept. of 
Federal Amount:  $540,000,000.00 
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WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Adult Services 
 
Description:  Provides grants to states for adult employment and training activities, including 
supportive services and needs-related services to support the employment and training needs of 
priority populations, including recipients of public assistance and other low-income individuals.  
Funding Mechanism:  Funds are allocated to State based on formula.  
 
State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485  
State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/ 
State Amount:   $5,183,845.00  
Eligible Entities:   State Government   
Responsibility for Implementation:      State  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm 
Federal Amount:  $500,000,000.00 

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Youth Formula Grants (incl. 
summer jobs) 
 
Description:  Provides funding to create employment opportunities for youth. Work readiness will be 
the only performance measure to assess the effectiveness of the program. Expands age limit for 
eligibility from 21 to 24.  
Funding Mechanism:  Funds are distributed to the State under existing Workforce Investment Act 
formula grant program. Department of Workforce Development and local Workforce Investment 
Boards are eligible to apply for funds.  
 
State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485  
State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/ 
State Amount:   $13,808,812.00  
Eligible Entities:   Other    State Government   
Responsibility for Implementation:      State  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm 
Federal Amount:  $1,200,000,000.00 

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Dislocated Worker Services 
 
Description:  Provides grants to states for dislocated worker employment and training activities  
Funding Mechanism:  Funds are distributed to the State under existing Workforce Investment Act 
formula grant program. State workforce development agencies and local workforce investment 
boards are eligible to apply to the state for funding.  
 
State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Ron Dankowski 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485  
State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
State Web Site:  http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/det/ 
State Amount:   $16,059,607.00  
Eligible Entities:   Other    State Government   
Responsibility for Implementation:      State  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm 
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Federal Amount:  $1,200,000,000.00 

WORKFORCE TRAINING GRANTS FOR HIGH GROWTH AND 
EMERGING INDUSTRIES - Health Care Sector 
 
Description:  Provides funding for worker training and placement in high growth and emerging 
industries. While a major portion of available funding is for research, labor exchange and job training 
projects that prepare individuals for careers in energy efficiency and renewable energy as defined in 
the Workforce Investment Act Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Worker Training Program 
[Section 171(e)(1)(B) of the Workforce Investment Act], other funding may also be available for 
projects that prepare workers for careers in the health care sector.  
Funding Mechanism:  Competitive grants, process not yet specified.  
 
State Agency:  Workforce Development, Department of 
State Contact Name:  Ron Danowski 
State Contact Phone:   (608) 266-3485  
State Contact E-Mail:  ron.danowski@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
State Web Site:  http://worknet.wisconsin.gov/worknet/ 
Eligible Entities:   Other   
Responsibility for Implementation:      Federal  
 
Federal Agency Name:  Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site:  http://www.doleta.gov/grants/ 
Federal Amount:  $250,000,000.00 
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